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EMPLOYEE AND LABOR RELATIONS GROUP 
Washington, DC 20280 

December 2, 1976 

Mr. Richard I. Wevodau 
Executive Vice President 
Maintenance Craft 
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

Re: U. Gallant 
Gardner, 
AC-N-80 /V76-7717 

Dear Mr. Wevodau: 

On November 16, 1976, we met with 
captioned grievance at the fourt 
grievance procedure. 
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ou to discuss the above­
step of our contractual 

The matters presented by yo as well as the applicable 
contractual provisions been reviewed and given careful 
consideration. 

The supervisor's acti sin securing the building were in 
accordance with Art~le I, Section 6. To this extent, the 
grievance is denie9·. However, the evidence presented does 
not indicate arsc'essity for the supervisor to have "repaired" 
the street stor e box. Local management is b~ing advised 
that supervises are prohibited from performing bargaining 
unit work except as specifically provided for in Article I, 
Section 6 of the National Agreement. 
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